

JAKUB KACZMAREK

Frontend Developer

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Zbąszynek/Poznań
Poland

PHONE

507171304

EMAIL

kubakaczmarek1102@gmail.com

SKILLS

TypeScript

Next.js

React.js

Tailwindcss

GraphQL

Zustand

ReactQuery

Git

Jest

PROFILE

Hi! My name is Jakub! I am a Frontend Developer specializing in TypeScript, React.js, and Next.js, who would like to become a part of a team where I can continue to improve in Frontend technologies and also enter the path of Fullstack Developer.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Junior Frontend Developer, Empressia Poznań
Jun 2021 — Jun 2022

Frontend Developer, Empressia Poznań
Jun 2022 — Present

- Conduct code reviews
- Supporting and advising team members, jointly seeking the best technical and business solutions
- Acting as a mentor for new employees, facilitating induction processes, and providing support during the initial period
- Initialing and editing the company newsletter, leading internal discussions on challenges and risks
- Providing training to customers on the use of the company's products
- Estimating projects and creating documentation
- Taking part in workshops with clients to prepare the team, get to know the business knowledge, and gather materials needed to start work on the project
- Participation in recruitments

LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

LANGUAGES

English

EDUCATION

IT Engineer, Uniwersytet WSB Merito Poznań Poznań
Oct 2021 — Present

COURSES

NEXT 13 MASTERS, BRAVE
Sep 2023 — Oct 2023

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).